Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP

51 West 52nd Street
New York, NY 10019-6142

+1 212 506 5000
February 5, 2019 orrick.com

Via Electronic Filing and Hand Delivery E. Joshua Rosenkranz

E jrosenkranz@orrick.com

. D +1 212 506 5380
Hon. Scott S. Harris F +1 212 506 5151

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Google LLC v. Oracle America, Inc., No. 18-956

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondent Oracle America, Inc. in the above-captioned case.
Pursuant to Rule 30.4, I am writing to request a 30-day extension of time to file
Respondent’s brief in opposition to certiorari.

The petition for certiorari was docketed on January 25, 2019, after Petitioner
received a 60-day extension. The deadline for Respondent to oppose the petition is
February 25, 2019. If the requested extension of time is granted, Respondent’s brief
in opposition would be due on March 27, 2019. Counsel of record for Petitioner has
consented to this request for an extension of time.

Respondent respectfully requests this extension due to the press of other
matters. Specifically, I have an opening brief due February 14 in Credit Suisse AG
v. Claymore Holdings, No. 18-0403 (Tex. S. Ct.); a reply brief due February 19 in
Krakauer v. DISH Network L.L.C., No. 18-1518 (4th Cir.); a reply brief due either
March 1 or 4 in Lanzo v. Cyprus Amax Mineral Company, No. A-005717-17 (N.dJ.
Super. Ct. App. Div.); and a respondent’s brief due March 28 in Gibbons v. AXIA
Acquisition Corporation et al., No. B288031 (Cal. Ct. App.).

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this matter.



Very truly yours,

E. Joshua Rosenkranz

cc: Counsel for Petitioner (via overnight mail and email)



